



Holliston Youth Soccer Association Board Meeting

Date	Start	End	Next Meeting	Next Time	Prepared By
05/02/13	7:30pm	8:52pm	06/06/13	7:30pm @ Fire Station	Garth Fondo

Purpose of Next Meeting	Location
Monthly Board Meeting	Holliston Fire Department

Role	Name	Email	Attending
Executive Board of Directors			
President	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Vice-President	Bill North (BN) (JP)	billnorth@me.com	
Treasurer	Dan Lacey (DL)	lacey_dan@emc.com	
Secretary	Garth Fondo (GF)	garthfndsw@yahoo.com	x
Past President	Wayne Regan (WR)	wregan@beaconhospice.com	
Legal Counsel	Jeff Williams	jdwlaw@verizon.net	
Board			
BAYS	Bruce Baldwin (BB)	bbaldwin1@comcast.net	
Registrar	Sandra Kantrowitz (SK)	HollistonSoccer@yahoo.com	
Girls Travel	Dan Curto (DC)	curt222@gmail.com	
Boys Travel	Rob Boice	Robert.Boice@VerizonWireless.com	
U10 Girls	Marc Wolfgang	mrhwolfgang@comcast.net	x
U10 Boys	Bill North	billnorth@me.com	
U8 Boys	Matt Piselli	mattpiselli@yahoo.com	x
U8 Girls	Jim Holmes	jim.holmes@mpi.com	
Clinic	Sean Perera	dkhp71@yahoo.com	
Coaching Education	Paul Goughan (PG)	pgoughan@yahoo.com	

Role	Name	Email	Attending
Intramural Referees	Jeff Geoffroy	jeff_geoffroy@west-point.org	x
Travel Referees	John Potemri (JP)	jpotemri@yahoo.com	
Field Scheduling	Tracy Alexander (TA)	alexbeck97@verizon.net	x
Marshall St. Director	Chris Guccione (CG)	cguccione@ameresco.com	x
Field Equipment			
Equipment	Bill North	billnorth@me.com	
Publicity Director			
SpiritWear			
Webmaster	David Cox (DC)	dgcox99@hotmail.com	
	Other		
	Maureen Carchidi	maureencarchidi@comcast.net	x
	Karen Stamatakos	kistamatakos@gmail.com	x

Review of minutes from last meeting

Minutes from last meeting were approved as presented.

Opening Remarks (President/Other)

Chris - Tryouts this month

Treasurers Report

No report

BAYS Report

No report

Registrar Report

Notes from Sandra: Tryout schedule is out.

Girls Travel Report

Notes from Dan: One U14 team requested to move up from division 4 to division 3

Boys Travel Report

Notes from Rob: U14 select has been folded into a parity team. Now have one 7th grade and one 8th parity team. Wide swing in talent.

U10 Girls Intramural Report

Marc - Teams are balanced, except maybe one team.

U10 Boys Intramural Report

Get evaluations in. Teams have conflicts with boy’s baseball schedule which just came out.

U8 Girls Intramural Report

No report.

U8 Boys Intramural Report

Matt – Things going well. Games competitive. NEFC stuff going well.

Clinic Report

NEFC working with clinic.

Coaching Education Report

Paul and Marc are working together. Paul will focus on U10-U14, Marc clinic through U8. Maybe try and get Tom Goodwin (NEFC) involved in travel program, helping out coaches.

Referee Report (Intramural, Travel)

John needs more assistant referees, about six.

Jeff - Once the junior referees get experienced, he'll have extra refs since he won't need to double up the experienced with the inexperienced refs. Maybe move some up to assistant referee. However, there are issues as a lot of those referees are girls and they play soccer at 9:00 AM which conflicts with a lot of the morning games. John and Jeff will work it out.

Field Coordinator Report

Tracy - Weston Pond, make sure you move the nets off the field. We also have to make sure all weights are on the field. During tryouts the travel teams will be limited to one practice per week. She's going to try to get the schedule out soon.

Marshall St. Report

Chris - There were empty vodka bottles left at the field.

There were bees in the Marshall Field port-a-potties. Be careful when sitting down. The port-a-potties have since been sprayed. Village Green cleaned up some of the trash at Marshall, it was a little messy. The water meter has been installed.

Field Equipment Report

None

Equipment Report

None

Fundraising and Activities (i.e. calendar, Spookerfest, photos, Shamrock Ball)

Needham is renting fields for Memorial Day tournament.

SpiritWear

No report

Publicity Report

No report

Webmaster Report

No report

Old Business

Holliston at the Revs Night happened this past weekend, about 28 or 30 people attended.

The Revs are having a coaching session on May 14th. Reminder, you must register.

Goalie clinics are all set with Coach Kern. We had to juggle the schedule around a little bit, but we should be good going forward, at least up until tryouts.

Concussion training has been tentatively schedule. It will be in the fall, just have to lock up the date.

Interpreter services have been contacted. There is one girl who would like an interpreter, and we've contacted the agency and waiting to hear back from them.

New Business

Coach selection all set for travel.

We've gotten good comments on the U-10 refs from the coaches.

Tryout schedule is out. U-14 girls will be a big group again. One of the questions raised is, do kids need to try out? It is not mandatory, but in order to make a select team they must try out. U-14 is scheduled to have a third try-out. It is up to the select coaches to organize.